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MEMORANDUM
TO: Providers of Adult Education and Family Literacy, and
English Literacy/Civics Education
FROM: Rod Duckworth
DATE: July 6, 2016
SUBJECT: 2016-2017 Adult Education State Leadership Florida Integrated Career and

Academic Preparation System (FICAPS) Request for Proposal Posted on Web

The Adult Education State Leadership Florida Integrated Career and Academic Preparation System
(FICAPS) Request for Proposal is now posted on the Division’s website at
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/funding-opportunities/2016-2017-career-adult-edu-
funding-opp.stml. The funds are available to eligible applicants to plan, design, and/or implement an
integrated GED® Preparation course and a career and technical program within Florida’s Integrated
Career and Academic Preparation System (FICAPS). The amount of $25,000 will be awarded to 27
recipients. The applications are due on or before August 5, 2016.

A scheduled webinar to review the 2016-2017 application submission requirements is listed below.
Interested parties are invited to register at the following link:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3840004053821386241. After registering, you will receive a
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Accessing Audio Portion of

the Webinar
Funding
Opportunities July 19, 2016 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM (EDT) Call number: 1-888-670-3525
Webinar

Conference code:
4632608161 then #

If you have any questions, please contact Josué Colorado at Josue.Colorado@fldoe.org or call 850-245-
5011.

Thank you.

RD/gsb
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